
 

    
         
       
           

 
   

 
 

               
         

   
           

 
    

 
          

 
                        
 

                                          
 

    
  

          
             

 
             

 
 
 

From: 
Sent: 15 January 2020 10:48 
To: Zac Goldsmith @defra.gov.uk> 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Thanks [REDACTED]

[REDAC
TED]

From: @defra.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Zac Goldsmith 
Sent: 15 January 2020 10:32 
To: 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Hi 

Thank you for your email. 

[REDACT
ED]

I have sent over a diary invitation to both Sara and Joel. 

The locations is yet to be confirmed but it will most likely be in the Ministers Defra Office in Westminster, London. 

Best wishes, 

| Zac Goldsmith 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 

4th Floor Marsham Street, London, SW1P 3JR 

[REDACTED
]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

1 



    
         

                 
 

 
           

 
   
     

               
 
 

 

      
         

           
 

           

 
   

 
                                 
 

               
 

  
 

        
         
       

         
 

           

 
 

         
                                 
                 

 
 

 

             
         

       
           

 
    

          

                                       
     

                                  

From: ] 
Sent: 15 January 2020 09:33 
To: Sara Lom >; Joel Cadbury Zac Goldsmith 

@defra.gov.uk> 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDAC
TED]

[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Thanks 
Please confirm location. 

[REDACTED]

Are you able to send a diary invite? 
Best 
[REDAC
TED]

From: Sara Lom 
Sent: 14 January 2020 17:39 
To: Joel Cadbury , Zac Goldsmith @defra.gov.uk> 
Cc: 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

[
R
E
D
A
C
T
E
D
]

Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Dear 

I would be delighted to join Joel for a meeting with Zac on 30 January at 9.30am. 

Best wishes and many thanks for your help, 

Sara 

[REDACTED
]

From: Joel Cadbury 
Sent: 14 January 2020 17:28 
To: Zac Goldsmith @defra.gov.uk> 
Cc: Sara Lom 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for following up. 
I would be delighted to meet with Zac on 30 January at 9.30am, subject to Sara’s availability. 
I am copying her and my Assistant in accordingly. 
Best 
Joel 

From: [R
E
D
A
C
T
E
D
]

@defra.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Zac Goldsmith 
Sent: 14 January 2020 15:58 
To: Joel Cadbury [REDACTED] > 
Subject: RE: National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

Dear Joel, 

Thank you for your email. 

The Minister would be delighted to meet with you and Sara and hear all about the amazing work that you 
have been doing. 

Would you both be available to meet with him on the morning of 30th January at 9:30? 
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If this time if not convenient, please let me know and I will find another time for you all to meet. 

Best wishes, 

| Zac Goldsmith 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 

4th Floor Marsham Street, London, SW1P 3JR 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Date: 9 January 2020 at 20:50:51 GMT 
To: Zac Goldsmith 
Subject: FW:  National Forest Parliamentary Reception 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: Joel Cadbury 

Dear Zac 
First and foremost, I hope that you had a great Christmas and a happy New Year. 
I also wanted to congratulate you on your richly deserved Peerage, which is a wonderful 
achievement. 
I hope that you will not mind me saying that your father will be looking down with enormous pride! 
Further to communication with Sara before Christmas, I am pleased (but not at all surprised) to tell 
you that she is doing an incredible job at The Tree Council and has already managed to quadruple 
their turnover in her first year of Office! 
At a convenient moment for you, it would be great if the three of us could sit down together to 
discuss ongoing plans…if you would be happy to do so? 
All very best 
Joel 
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